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) PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

P GG —+ 245 MARKET STREET : SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94106 - TELEPHONE 781-4211
April 22, 1968

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

1918 Grove Street

Oakland, California 94612

Attention: Mr. Ronald T. Weakley, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

As you know, the majority of routine maintenance work on Company's
microwave installations is performed on Saturday in order to avoid inter-
ruptions in our communications networks. , .
F s1c mesrws K7

. In order to provide proper training for the Appren:izzgfé:munication
Technicians in Stockton Division, Company proposes that for e during the
two and one-half year apprenticeship, each Apprentice Communication Technician
in Stockton Division be assigned a Tuesday through Saturday basic workweek.
Company will give the apprentice involved as much notice of an impending

change to Tuesday through Saturday workweek as possible, but in no case less
than two weeks.

The above proposal 1s submitted in accordance with the provisions of
Subsection 202.16(b).

If you are in accord with the foregoihg proposal and agree thereto,
please 8o indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of
this letter to Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

~ v/
By 1 L

Managfer of Ipdustrial Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as
of the date hereof. .

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

%% / , 1968 B
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Business Manager

62-6217



